Janusry 11, 1966

Dear Mr. Johnson,

I woull 11k t0 have o Zaroxed cony of the orlginol frem whizh Exhibi
2896, a ulemi Secret Sairvics report of May 3, 1284, wes prinsad, I there 13 ¢ ny
related date of whieh you tuavr, I should like 5o be raferred te it,
investigations were mada of David vYeorrie { 7hoce neme is also spallad
I 1l

3
N 4
otherwise) and Jack Lawrence. In the case of Forrie I beliave the-z should be FBI
records going bhack to Decamber 1963. I saouli lilza 45 nive tuo conizng of zzen, unless
the numcer is preat, in whiczh avsat T woul: prefor $e exemizne fhen Piraet

- e

E¥rclosed iz o check for §37.00, Zor which I would like you %e seund 2z copy of
tha biblisgrephy or Tile Llist to *n*n donas, Jre, e’itor, The Yidlethian Mirrsr,
Midlothien, Mexss, 25 replldly os posalbla. IF oir paresl post i3 Sustar, pleass charge
the extra zopt tn my account. i
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aly vours,



